Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

e . DEIED
DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL T

Cagayan de Oro City
el Nos. (088) 8504454 /(D8822) 72-46-13
Fax No. (U88) R56-4324
/e-mail: decsmisorr@norminet orp.ph

MEMORANDUM

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary/ Secondary Principals
School In-charge

Attention: Health and Nutrition Personnel

Y MAE L. LIMBACO, Ph. D.,CESO V

From: CHE
ools Division Superintendent W

Date: April 6, 2015

Subject: Submission of Endline Nutritional Status and Deworming Report for
SY 2014 - 2015

1. Please be reminded of the submission of the following reports:

» Endline Nutritional Status Report SY 2014 — 2015 (Elem & Sec)
» Baseline Deworming Report SY 2014 — 2015 (Elem & Sec)
» Endline Deworming Report SY 2014 — 2015 (Elem & Sec)

2. Data should be submitted to the Division Office Medical Clinic for consolidation on
or before April 8, 2015 to be submitted to the Regional Office on or before April 10,
20185 for consolidation and submission to Health and Nutrition Center (HNC) DepEd
Central Office.

3. For information, guidance and compliance.
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